APPENDIX 10

off Brockwell Lane
REC EIVED Chesterfield
Derbyshire
13 JUN 2016 5S40 4RP
LICENSING 10 June 2016
Ms Emma Marriot

Licensing

Chesterfield Borough Council
85 New Square

Chesterfield

Derbyshire

S41 1AH

Re: Application for a New Premises Licence for the Brampton Rovers, Newbold Back Lane,
Newbold, Chesterfield, S40 4RW

Dear Ms Marriot

Thank you for your letter dated 10" June 2016, Your Ref: Brampton Rovers regarding the above
licencing application. Considering the additional details and amended timings supplied by the
applicant | wish to uphold my objection.

I would like to make comment for record that the additional details received from the applicant do
not align with the scope of the licencing for which they have applied.

The additional details received from the applicant imply an infrequent use for small scale events.
However the licencing application makes request for; amongst other requirements, outdoor events
and alcohol off sales for up to 99 hours per week within the boundary of the entire playing fields.
Such licencing if granted would obviously allow for significant Public Nuisance to the surrounding

residential area.

As the applicant states that such activities will be infrequent a Temporary Event Notice could instead
be used on an event by event basis and would provide optimum control as to Public Nuisance to
residents in the surrounding area and limit the exposure of under 18s to alcohol.

| thank you for your time spent with regard to this matter and await the outcome of the Licencing

Committee.

Yours Sincerely
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